
          

THE CAMDEN ROOMING AND BOARDING HOUSE SITE LICENSING BOARD 
City Hall-4th Floor-Suite 419 

520 Market Street 
Camden, New Jersey 08102 

Board Secretary:  856-757-7185 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
DATE:  February 27, 2026 
 
TO:  Luis Pastoriza, Municipal Clerk  
 
FROM: Dionne Hicks-Giles, Board Secretary  
 
RE:  Meeting Notice-  

Rooming and Boarding House Site Licensing Board 
 

 TAKE NOTICE that a REGULAR MEETING of The Camden Rooming and 
Boarding House Site Licensing Board will be held on THURSDAY, MARCH 5, 2026, 
AT 5:30 P.M., City Hall, 520 Market Street, City Council Chamber, 2nd Floor, 
Camden, NJ, in accordance with the Open Public Meetings Act, N.J.S.A. 10:4-6 et seq. 
to consider the items on the attached agenda. 
 
 
 
See attachment  
 
 
cc: Honorable Victor Carstarphen, Mayor    Timothy Cunningham, Business Administrator  
 Daniel Blackburn, City Attorney    City Council Members  
 Gabriel Camacho, Director Code Enforcement   Dr. Edward Williams, Director of Planning  
 License & Inspections     Zoning Officer      

Fire Marshall     Fire Chief  
 Philadelphia Inquirer    Courier Post 

ELLEN NELSON 
CHAIR 
 
MIGUELINA SEPULVEDA-BASSA 
VICE-CHAIR  
 
VANCE BOWMAN  
BOARD MEMBER 
 
RHONDA HIGH 
ALTERNATE 
 
 

SHARON EGGLESTON, ESQ. 
BOARD ATTORNEY 
 
 
DIONNE HICKS-GILES 
BOARD SECRETARY 
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